
 

Department of Business and Professional Regulation 
Florida Building Commission 
2601 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
 
November 1, 2016 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
 
The company named below allows JAA Architecture to act on their behalf, as an owner of the 
property, to begin the process of an ADA waiver application for the Cabana Club located at 619 
Ponte Vedra Blvd, Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082. 
 
 
Company Name: __________________________________________ 
 
Address: _________________________________________________ 
 
Signature of Owner or Agent: ________________________________ 
 
Print: ____________________________________________________ 
 
Please feel free to let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 

 

John Allmand, AIA, LEED AP BD&C  

JAA Architecture Inc. 

John@jaaarchitecture.com  

904-537-3992 

 

 

 

 

CWI Sawgrass Hotel LLC

50 Rockefeller Plaza, Floor 2, New York, NY 10024

George Gudgeon




